Manor History File

Manor Name ACKLINGTON
Alias Aklinton
Honour/Lordship | Barony of Warkworth

Ownership

In 1248 Roger fitz John was Lord of Acklington, the manor is
still recorded with the family in 1309. At some point after
this Acklington passes into Percy hands as the Inquest Post
Mortem in 1352 for Henry de Percy includes a description of
Acklington and its tenants.

The manor of Acklington has remained with the Percy’s as
principal landowners and lords of the manor.

In 1859 Acklington and Acklington Park were severed from
the parish of Warkworth and together with the extra
parochial chapelry of Guyzance were constituted an
ecclesiastical parish. The parish church of St. John was built
in 1861, the benefice is a parcel of the rectory of
Warkworth

Courts

Sources

Kelly, E., (1921) Kelly’s Directory of Northumberland. p.37

Northumberland County Histories V, pp.362-376.

Records Held By
Northumberland
Archives

No records known.

Time period
covered by
records

1474-1738

Records Held
Elsewhere

Northumberland Estates — court roll, 1474-1479; court files,
1597-1620; 1674-1738; call books, 1666-1713; surrenders &
admissions, 1672-1703.

The National Archives — survey, 1570.
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